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make oral presentations should attend a
prehearing conference to be held at 9:30
a.m. on April 11, 2002, at the U.S.
International Trade Commission
Building. Oral testimony and written
materials to be submitted at the hearing
are governed by sections 201.6(b)(2) and
201.13(f) of the Commission’s rules.
Parties must submit any request to
present a portion of their hearing
testimony in camera no later than 7
days prior to the date of the hearing.

Written submissions.—Each party is
encouraged to submit a prehearing brief
to the Commission. The deadline for
filing prehearing briefs is April 10,
2002. Parties may also file posthearing
briefs. The deadline for filing
posthearing briefs is April 22, 2002. In
addition, any person who has not
entered an appearance as a party to the
investigation may submit, on or before
April 22, 2002, a written statement
concerning the matters to be addressed
in the Commission’s report to the
President. All written submissions must
conform with the provisions of section
201.8 of the Commission’s rules; any
submissions that contain confidential
business information must also conform
with the requirements of section 201.6
of the Commission’s rules. The
Commission’s rules do not authorize
filing of submissions with the Secretary
by facsimile or electronic means.

In accordance with section 201.16(c)
of the Commission’s rules, each
document filed by a party to the
investigation must be served on all other
parties to the investigation (as identified
by the service list), and a certificate of
service must be timely filed. The
Secretary will not accept a document for
filing without a certificate of service.

Authority: This investigation is being
conducted under the authority of section
204(d) of the Trade Act of 1974; this notice
is published pursuant to section 206.3 of the
Commission’s rules.

Issued: January 23, 2002.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Acting Secretary.

[FR Doc. 02—2072 Filed 1-28-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02—P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-468]

In the Matter of Certain
Microlithographic Machines and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
December 21, 2001, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Nikon
Corporation of Tokyo, Japan, Nikon
Precision Inc. of Belmont, California,
and Nikon Research Corporation of
America, also of Belmont, California. A
letter supplementing the complaint was
filed on January 10, 2002. The
complaint as supplemented alleges
violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States and
the sale within the United States after
importation of certain microlithographic
machines and systems, and components
thereof, by reason of infringement of
claim 15 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,638,211, claims 1, 8, 12, and 17 of U.S.
Letters Patent 6,233,041, claim 19 of
U.S. Letters Patent 5,473,410, claims 1
and 30 of U.S. Letters Patent 6,271,640,
claims 1 and 7 of U.S. Letters Patent
6,008,500, claims 1 and 16 of U.S.
Letters Patent 6,255,796, and claims 1,
78, and 84 of U.S. Letters Patent
6,323,935. The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists or is in the process of being
established as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, are available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202—205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS—
ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.

International Trade Commission,
telephone 202-205-2746.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in §210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2001).

SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
January 22, 2001, Ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation, of certain
microlithographic machines or
components thereof by reason of
infringement of claim 15 of U.S. Letters
Patent 5,638,211, claims 1, 8, 12, or 17
of U.S. Letters Patent 6,233,041, claim
19 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,473,410,
claims 1 or 30 of U.S. Letters Patent
6,271,640, claims 1 or 7 of U.S. Letters
Patent 6,008,500, claims 1 or 16 of U.S.
Letters Patent 6,255,796, or claims 1, 78,
or 84 of U.S. Letters Patent 6,323,935,
and whether an industry in the United
States exists or is in the process of being
established as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are—

Nikon Corporation, Fuji Building, 2-3,
Marunouchi 3-chome, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo, 100-8331, Japan

Nikon Precision Inc., 1399 Shoreway
Road,

Belmont, CA 94002—4107
Nikon Research Corporation of America,

1399 Shoreway Road, Third Floor,

Belmont, CA 94002—4107

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
ASM Lithography Holding N.V., De Run

1110, 5503 LA, Veldhoven, The

Netherlands
ASM Lithography B.V. De Run 1110

5503 LA, Veldhoven The Netherlands
ASM Lithography, Inc., 8555 S. River

Parkway, Tempe, AZ 85284

(c) Juan Cockburn, Esq., and David H.
Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436, who
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shall be the Commission investigative
attorneys, party to this investigation;
and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with §210.13 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to that respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against that
respondent.

Issued: January 23, 2002.
By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Acting Secretary.
[FR Doc. 02—2140 Filed 1-28-02; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

Schedule

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Importer of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Registration

By notice dated August 30, 2001, and
published in the Federal Register on
September 10, 2001, (66 FR 47039),
Applied Science Labs, Inc., A Division
of Alltech Associates, Inc., 2701
Carolean Industrial Drive, P.O. Box 440,
State College, Pennsylvania 16801,
made application by renewal to the
Drug Enforcement Administration to be
registered as an importer of the basic
classes of controlled substances listed
below:

Heroin (9200)
Cocaine (9041) ....
Codeine (9050) ........
Meperidine (9230) ...
Methadone (9250)
Morphine (9300)

The firm plans to import these
controlled substances for the
manufacture of references standards.

No comments or objections have been
received. DEA has considered the
factors in Title 21, United States Code,
section 823(a) and determined that the
registration of Applied Science Labs,
Inc. to import the listed controlled
substances is consistent with the public
interest and with United States
obligations under international treaties,
conventions, or protocols in effect on
May 1, 1971, at this time. DEA has
investigated Applied Science Labs, Inc.
on a regular basis to ensure that the
company’s continued registration is
consistent with the public interest.
These investigations have included
inspection and testing of the company’s
physical security systems, audits of the
company’s records, verification of the
company’s compliance with state and
local laws, and a review of the
company’s background and history.
Therefore, pursuant to section 1008(a) of
the Controlled Substances Import and
Export Act and in accordance with Title
21, Code of Federal Regulations, section
1301.34, the above firm is granted
registration as an importer of the basic
classes of controlled substances listed
above.

Dated: January 16, 2002.

Laura M. Nagel,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.

[FR Doc. 02—2080 Filed 1-28-02; 8:45 am)]

BILLING CODE 4410-09-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Registration

By notice dated July 13, 2001, and
published in the Federal Register on
July 23, 2001, (66 FR 38321), Applied
Science Labs, Division of Alltech
Associates, Inc., 2701 Carolean
Industrial Drive, P.O. Box 440, State
College, Pennsylvania 16801, made
application by letter to the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to
be registered as a bulk manufacturer of
4-Bromo-2, 5-dimethoxphenethylamine

(7392), a basic class of controlled
substance listed in Schedule I.

The firms plans to manufacture small
quantities of the listed controlled
substance for reference standards.

No comments or objections were
received. DEA has considered the
factors in Title 21, United States Code,
Section 823(a) and determined that the
registration of Applied Science Labs to
manufacture the listed controlled
substance is consistent with the public
interest at this time. DEA has
investigated Applied Science Labs on a
regular basis to ensure that the
company’s continued registration is
consistent with the public interest. This
investigation has included inspection
and testing of the company’s physical
security systems, audits of the
company’s records, verification of the
company’s compliance with state and
local laws, and a review of the
company’s background and history.
Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823
and 28 CFR 0.100 and 0.104, the Deputy
Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, hereby orders that
the application submitted by the above
firm for registration as a bulk
manufacturer of the basic class of
controlled substance listed above is
granted.

Dated: January 16, 2002.
Laura M. Nagel,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 02—2081 Filed 1-28-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-09-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Registration

By notice dated June 19, 2001, and
published in the Federal Register on
July 3, 2001 (66 FR 35269), the National
Center for Natural Products Research-
NIDA MProject, University of
Mississippi, 135 Coy Walker Complex,
University, Mississippi 38677, made
application to the Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA) to be registered as
a bulk manufacturer of the controlled
substance listed below:

Drug Schedule

Marihuana (7360)
Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370)

The firm will cultivate marihuana for
the National Institute of Drug Abuse for
research approved by the Department of
Health and Human Services.
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